White, Rebek3

From: Jose Vempala <jvempala@sfbhn.org>

Sent; Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:15 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Corporation document number Pl3DQQOl6548 -lyengar Technological Innovations,
Inc

Thank you for promptly making the change of address that | have requested.

Please correct the spelling of the vice-president as “Puneeth”. Currently it is recorded as Puneet (the letter h was
inadvertently left out).

Thanks,

rO2a44993437
Jose Vempala, CPA,
Incorporator

From: Jose VempaTa

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 9:54 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Corporation document number P13000016548 -Iyengar Technological Innovations, Inc

| am hereby requesting a change of address for Puneeth lyengar, the Vice President of iyengar Technological
Innovations, Inc, The correct name and address is as follows:

Puneeth tyengar

116 Whispring Hills

Coppell, Texas 75019

| would appreciate if the spelling of Puneeth and the address be corrected in the system.
Thank you very much for your attention in this matter.

Truly,

lose Vempala CPA,
Incorporater

FEB 25 2013
R. WHITE



